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From: Dean Boland 
Sent: Sunday, July 15, 2012 11:26:41 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: Southwell, Alexander H.; Paul Argentieri 
Subject: Vials involved in Mr. Rantanen's report 

Alex:  
 
Mr. Rantanen was not told, purposefully, where the samples in the two vials were taken from.  Larry Stewart 
did not want to unintentionally influence his results.  Therefore, Mr. Stewart will compile the answers to your 
questions about where the samples came from in each vial and provide that to you as soon as possible. 
 
Dean Boland. 
 
--  
Dean Boland  
Owner/Member 
Boland Legal, LLC 
1475 Warren Road 
Unit 770724 
Lakewood, Ohio 44107 
216.236.8080 ph 
866.455.1267 fax 
dean@bolandlegal.com 
 
Please note, I typically only review my emails once daily.  If there is something urgent in any email, please do 
not hesitate to contact my office at 216-236-8080. 
 




